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Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Robin Grantham 

 

Email: 

rgrantham@pcceo.org 

 

Home Address 

4104 N Brookridge PL 

 

Business Name 

PCCEO 

 

Business Address 

711 W McBean St 

 

Home Phone 

309-253-7120 

 

Business Phone 

309-253-7120 

 

Fax 

 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

Home Phone 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

Various Neighborhood Associations and Groups for the past 30 years. 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 
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Professional and Employment Background 

Housing Development &  

Community Engagement 15 years at PCCEO. Former Real Estate Agent for 

10+ years. 

 

Educational Background 

Housing Development Finance & Economic Development Professional 

Certification through National Development Council. 

Former Licensed Real Estate Agent 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer 

commission and what you would hope to accomplish if appointed 

This is my area of interest. I've attended several meetings in the 

past and researched zoning ordinances to support or defend a position. 

I think my addition to this commission will add an additional view 

point for discussion. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for 

you?; 

No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 107.218.193.168 

(107-218-193-168.lightspeed.dctril.sbcglobal.net) 

Date/Time: April 18, 2019 11:29 am 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/7.0; 

rv:11.0) like Gecko 

 

 


